

● ● ● **CHANTAL GAILLOUX**
ACADEMIC CURRICULUM VITAE

● ● **SUMMARY OF DISSERTATION IN PRODUCTION**

This research project seeks to understand the democratic practices of six community gardens in Harlem, some of which are threatened with eviction by the decennial affordable housing plan, leading to a contentious land use conflict. Through an ethnographic fieldwork, I will enquire how gardeners negotiate their norms and practices, and might envision a process toward a socio-ecological transition while also scrutinizing the city representatives' decision-making process.

● ● **EDUCATION**

- 2014 - ... Ph.D. in Sociology and Anthropology**
Concordia University, Montréal
- **First Comprehensive Exam:**
(De)colonizing Food: The Transformation of Food Regimes Through History The Cases of the Caribbean Sugar and the Indian Wheat and Cotton
 - **Second Comprehensive Exam:**
What is the contribution of urban agriculture to the history of conflicts in urban space
- 2011 - 2013 M.Sc. Environmental Sciences**
Université du Québec à Montréal, Institut des sciences de l'environnement
- **Essay:** *Démocratie alimentaire: l'espace politique de l'agriculture urbaine, tel qu'expérimenté à New York, à Los Angeles, à Seattle, à Cuba, en Russie et à Montréal*
- 2007 - 2011 B.A. in Communication, Journalism, specialization in Social Law**
Université du Québec à Montréal
- 2005 - 2007 College Diploma, Humanities, World Issues**
Cégep de l'Outaouais, Gatineau

● ● **PUBLICATIONS**

(Forthcoming). *"Démocratie alimentaire: l'espace politique de l'agriculture urbaine pour une transition écologique"* ("Food Democracy: The Political Space of Urban Agriculture for an Ecological Transition"). Conference paper to be published as collective work.

(2014). *"Développement des droits ancestraux autochtones au Canada et de leurs revendications territoriales"* ("First Nations Ancestral and Land Rights in Canada"), Book review, OTIS, Ghislain (ed.), (2005), *Droit, territoire et gouvernance des peuples autochtones*. Québec: Les Presses de l'Université Laval. 197p., *Vertigo - La revue électronique en sciences de l'environnement*. [Online], <<https://vertigo.revues.org/15010?lang=en>>.

(2013). "Démocratie et sécurité alimentaires : l'agriculture urbaine est-elle une solution?" ("Food Security and Food Democracy: Is Urban Agriculture a Solution?"), In DUCHEMIN, Eric (ed.) *Agriculture urbaine : aménager et nourrir la ville*. Montréal: Éditions Vertigo. 220p. pp.304-317.

Deneault, Alain, Gailloux, Chantal, et al. (2013). "Le Plan Nord à l'épreuve des paradis fiscaux: La zone franche" ("The Northern Plan Challenged by Tax Haven: A Duty-Free Zone"). *Canada, paradis fiscal*. Montréal: Les Éditions Écosociété.

(2012). "Évaluation du processus de consultation pour l'Institut canadien international pour l'industrie extractive et le développement par l'Agence canadienne de développement international" ("Assessing the Creation Process of the Canadian International Institute for Extractives and Development by the Canadian International Development Agency"), Research report supervised by Bonnie Campbell), Montréal: Centre interdisciplinaire de recherche en développement international et société. [Online], 75p., <http://www.ieim.uqam.ca/IMG/pdf/2013-05_-_gailloux.pdf>.

More than twenty articles published in communitarian medias and mass-medias in Quebec and Belgium.

→ <http://chantalgailloux.tumblr.com/>

● ● CONFERENCES

"Démocratie alimentaire: l'espace politique de l'agriculture urbaine pour une transition écologique" ("Food Democracy: The Political Space of Urban Agriculture for an Ecological Transition"). Presented at the colloquium *Penser l'Écologie Politique – Économie, changement social et dynamique des écosystèmes*, Université Paris-7–Diderot, France, June 15th 2015.

"Redéfinir le Plan Nord: une proposition de co-gestion adaptative s'appuyant sur une matrice de développement inversée" ("Redefining the Northern Plan: A New Model for Adaptive Co-Management in an Inversed Developmental Matrix"). Presented at Colloque 418 – Le Nord québécois, un milieu géographique aux multiples visages: États des lieux et défis actuels, 83^e congrès de l'Association francophone pour le savoir (ACFAS), Université du Québec à Rimouski, May 27th 2015 (with Vincent Carbone).

"Analyse de la consultation pour la création de l'Institut canadien international pour les industries extractives et le développement: de nouveaux partenariats entre les organismes de coopération internationale et le secteur privé" ("Analysis of the Consultation Process for the Creation of the Canadian International Institute for Extractives and Development: New Partnerships Between International Cooperation and Private Agencies"). Presented at the colloquium *Les partenariats avec les compagnies minières en coopération internationale*, Organized by the Association québécoise des organismes de coopération internationale (AQOCI) and the Centre interdisciplinaire de recherche en développement international et société (CIRDIS). Université du Québec à Montréal, May 22nd 2013.

→ Also presented in 2 other conferences:

- 1st colloquium of the Collectif de Recherche Interuniversitaire et Transdisciplinaire sur les Impasses de la Croissance (CRITIC), HEC Montréal Business School, May 13th 2013
- 4th colloquium of "Plan Nord, Plans Sud – Expansion minière canadienne: Criminalisation de la résistance dans les Amériques," Université du Québec à Montréal, March 21st 2013

● ● SCHOLARSHIPS, AWARDS AND OTHER ACADEMIC HONOURS

- o Recipient of the **Joseph-Armand-Bombardier Canada Graduate Scholarship** from the **Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC)**, value of \$105,000 CAD over 36 months (2014-2017)
- o Recipient of the **Faculty of Arts and Science Graduate Fellowship**, Concordia University, \$11,500 CAD, attributed two years in a row (2014-2015; 2015-2016)
- o Recipient of **Concordia Special Entrance Award**, Concordia University, \$10,000 CAD (2014-2015)
- o **Conference and Exposition Award**, School of Graduate Studies, Concordia University, \$690 CAD (2015)
- o **Cary Boucock Memorial Award**, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Concordia University, \$250 CAD (2015)
- o **Bourse du Service des entreprises auxiliaires en sciences de l'environnement**, Scholarship, UQAM, \$1,000 CAD (2012-2013)
- o Finalist for the contest "**Jeune Correspondant**" (Young Reporter) held by the French Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (CBC/Radio-Canada) for a text on energy transition (2011)
- o **Bourse Corus Jacques Larue-Langlois**, Bachelor of Journalism program, UQAM, \$500 CAD (2009-2010)

● ● RESEARCH AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Summer 2015	La Maison de l'Écrivain, Coopérative La Mitaine Start up of a Vegetarian Restaurant Cooperative Supplied mostly (approximately 50%) by small local artisan producers of the rural region of Bas-Saint-Laurent, Eastern Quebec
Jan–April 2015	European Anthropological Theories Teaching Assistant, with Lecturer Melanie Dean, Sociology and Anthropology Department, Concordia University
Sept. 2014–2015	The Regulatory Lives of Soybeans <i>Following Soybeans through the Import/Export Process in the Netherlands, in Quebec, and in Paraguay</i> Research Assistant, with Professor Kregg Hetherington, Sociology and Anthropology Department, Concordia University

- May–Sept. 2014** **CRAPAUD, UQAM**
Collectif de recherche en aménagement paysager et agriculture urbaine durable, Université du Québec à Montréal
(Research Collective in sustainable landscaping and urban agriculture)
Coordinator of a Training Program for urban garden facilitators, entitled “Enraciner dans sa communauté” (*Rooted in our Communities*) financed by the Forum Jeunesse de l’Île de Montréal (<http://www.fjim.org/english>)
- May–Sept. 2014** **Beekeeping Committee, CRAPAUD, UQAM**
Beekeeper, certified training by Alain Péricard and Marion Dulude from *Rucher Apis*, “Introduction to an ecological approach to urban beekeeping”
- Jan.–March 2014** **Option Consommateurs**
Contracted Researcher, “*Les déserts alimentaires: Vers une solution globale,*” Research on food deserts in Montreal, Toronto and Vancouver, funded by the Office of Consumer Affairs, Ministry of Innovation, Science and Economic Development of Canada, (http://www.option-consommateurs.org/salle_presse/communiqués/473/)
- Feb.2013–May 2013** **Éditions Écosociété**
Reviewer. Editorial revision, Numeric revision and Communication consultant. Internship.
- June 2012–Aug. 2012** **Centre interdisciplinaire de recherche en développement international et société (CIRDIS), UQAM**
Research Internship, involvement of the Canadian mining industry in the Canadian international cooperation effort by funding org. in the South
- Sept. 2011–2013** **Institut des sciences de l’environnement (ISE), l’UQAM**
Reviewer, Editor, Communication consultant, with Chair of the Institute, Louise Vandelac
- Sept. 2011–2013** **Elected Representative on the program and faculty student unions**
 - ASEMESE, Master Program in Environmental Sciences, UQAM (2011-2013)
 - AESS, Faculty of Science, UQAM (2012)
- Sept.2010–Dec.2010** **L’Avenir**
Walloon-Belgian daily newspaper
Cross-Platform Journalist (journalist-camerawoman-video editor)
- Sept.2009–Sept.2011** **GaïaPresse**
Electronic media, specialized in environment (www.gaiapresse.ca)
Webmaster, Editorial Assistant, Journalist,

June 2009–Oct. 2009

Le Devoir

Independent national daily newspaper

Assistant sub-editor, supernumerary

Journalist (consult article: <http://www.ledevoir.com/politique/villes-et-regions/254813/persister-persuade-le-monde-municipal-a-maintenant-une-histoire-a-partager>)

Sept.2008–Août2009

Biosphère, Environnement Canada

Environmental Museum, Federal Government

Animation staff